department has the ultimate authort>a.lbmatentact

exams, background checks, etc. Each state board, agency, or

Alabama	Alabama State Department of Education	(334) 6944900	https://www.alabamaachieves.org/te acher

		(602) 5424367	https://www.azed.gov/educator certification/	Yest must hold an existing certificate/license.
Arkansas	Arkansas Department of Education	(501) 6824342	https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Office /educator-effectiveness/becom@n- arkansasteacher	yes tfor a provisional license

U.S. State or Territory	Regulatory Body	Contact	Website URL	Meets educational requirements
Kansas	Kansas State Department of Education	(785) 2962288	https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Divisio n-of-LearningServices/Teacher LicensureTL	Yestmust hold an existing certificate/license.
Kentucky	Kentucky Education Professional Standards Board	(502) 5644606		

U.S. State or Territory	Regulatory Body	Contact	Website URL	Meets educational requirements
New Hampshire	New Hampshire Department of Education Bureau & redentialing	(603) 2713494	https://www.education.nh.gov/whe we-are/division-of-educatorsupport- and-higher-education/bureauof- credentialing	No t unable to determine
New Jersey	State of New Jersey Department of Education	(609) 2922070	https://www.nj.gov/education/certific ation/	No
New Mexico	New Mexico Public Education Department	(505) 8275800 Option 1 or 2	https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bure aus/licensure/	Yes
New York	New York State Department of Education Office of Teaching Initiatives	(518) 4743901	http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert	No tunable to determine
North Carolina	North Carolina Department of Public Instruction	(919) 7161800	https://www.dp (ww)-4.6tPub to detec	

U.S. State or Territory	Regulatory Body	Contact	Website URL	Meets educational requirements
Texas	Texas Education Agency	(512)936-8400 Option 2	https://tea.texas.gov/texas educators/certification	No
Utah	Utah State Board of Education	(801) 5387740	https://schools.utah.gov/licensing	Yest must hold an existing certificate/license.
Vermont	Vermont Agency of Education	(802) 8283440	https://education.vermont.gov/educa	Yes
Virginia	Virginia Department of Education	(804) 7862302	https://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching- g-learningassessment/teachingn- virginia/licensure	Yes t additional training modules required.
Washington	Washington State Professional Educator Standards Board	(360) 7256275	https://www.pesb.wa.gov/	Yes
WestVirginia	West Virginia Department of Education	(304) 5587010	https://wvde.us/certification/certificat ion-info/	Yes

Wisconsin

U.S. State or Territory